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DATE:  September 28, 2001 =z z Y
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TO: Blanco Bayo, Director, Division of Commission Clerk and Admini§fativ,
Services

FROM: . Toni J. McCoy, Regulatory Analyst, Division of Regulatory Oversight

SUBJECT: Open Docket No. 011213-TC, Revise CASR Title

Please revise the CASR title for the above docket from:

Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by-'
Douglas W. Oesterle d/b/a Townsite Supermarket, Inc.

Change to:

Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by
Townsite Corporation.

NOTE: See the Secretary of State Printout attached. Please call if you have any
questions. I can be reached at 413-6532.

Thank you.
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Division of Corporations

http://ccfeorp.dos.state.fl.us/scripts/cordet.exe

Florida Profit

TOWNSITE CORPORATION

PRINCIPAL ADDRESS
9506 S. RED RD.
MIAMI FL 33156

Document Number
M21945

State
FL

Last Event
REINSTATEMENT

MAILING ADDRESS
9506 S. RED RD.
MIAMI FL 33156

FEI Number
592591729

Status
ACTIVE

Event Date Filed
11/01/1999

Date Filed
10/15/1985

Effective Date
NONE

Event Effective Date
NONE

Re glstered Agent
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OESTERLE, DOUGLAS W
9506 S. RED RD.
MIAMI F1. 33156

Name Changed: 11/01/1999

OfﬁcerfDlrecto Detall

OESTERLE, DoUGLAs W
9506 S. RED RD,

MIAMI FL 33156

OESTERLE, ROBERTA
9506 S. RED RD.

MIAMI FL 33156

QESTERLE MADRY W

LS 1 DL, i

1146 RENNES COURT

ATLANTA GA 30319
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